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Kreye, Joseph

From: Grosz, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Peterson, Eric

Subject:  Assembly Bill 726/Senate Bill 509

A

In preparing for an exec. tom6rrow, I noticed what appears to be a discrepancy between the LRB
Analysis for AB 726 and the statutory language itself. For individual taxpayers, the analysis and
the bill text describe internally consistent separate limits on private contributions and on public
contributions.

However, for corporate and insurance company taxpayers, the analysis states separate limits on
public contributions and limits on private contributions of $150,000 each, while the bill text
appears to describe a $150,000 limit on the combined total of public and private contributions.

I have since noticed that the discrepancy between the bill text and the LRB analysis was picked
up in the fiscal estimate, with the DOR estimate referring to separate $150,000 limits.

After | noticed that DOR picked up the discrepancy, | contacted Eric in Sen. Taylor's office to
confirm his intent. He indicated that it was their intent to have separate $150,000 limits for public
and private contributions made by corporate and insurance company taxpayers. He asked that
an amendment be prepared for each bill that would yield the separate limits.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott Grosz

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
ph. (608) 266-1307
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‘/$ 150,000 for a public school contribution”.

State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBal716/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 726

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v

1. Page 6, line 4: after “$ 150,000” insert “for a private school contribution and

$150,000 for a public school contribution”.

2. Page8, line 8:\{fter “$150,000” insert “for a private school contribution and

LY

(END)




